pegah kordzadeh

I started teaching computers in 2006 and continued my career path in such a way that I first spent several years to programming and designing software structures, and then I took over the management of software projects, and after that I became the manager of the software team. and finally became the CEO of a software company



🔀 p.kordzadeh@gmail.com

📍 Mazon, Muscat, Oman

in linkedin.com/in/pegah-kordzadeh-a3a449117

EDUCATION

DBA Entrepreneurship 2022 - 2023

MBA Marketing 2021 - 2022

MBA Strategy 2020 - 2021

Master IT management 2011 - 2013

Bachelor Computer engineering 2006 - 2010

WORK EXPERIENCE

Chief Information Officer (CIO) Aasood 2019 - 2023

Developer, Product Owner RMI 2018 - 2020

Developer, Project manager Ehsaa 2013 - 2018

Developer, Teacher Freelancer 2006 - 2013

- 00968 92524390
- 👿 pegahkordzadeh.com
- S https://join.skype.com/invite/f1uft5xJ2rqC

SKILLS



MY DREAM!

Evolve Zenith, The company that I recently took over the management of and I dream of making it global!

CERTIFICATES

EFQM

BABOK

ITIL4

PMBOK7

LANGUAGES

Persian Full Professional Proficiency

Turkish Full Professional Proficiency

Language Full Professional Proficiency

INTERESTS

Web Surfing Travel Sport Reading Book
Music Movie

English Full Professional Proficiency

Spanish Full Professional Proficiency